Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 2:56 PM

To: 'Schliewen, Katrin'

Cc: Lee W. Cover (Lee.Cover@Hanson.com); Goloubow, Ron; MacLeod, Max

Subject: RE: RO#207 - former Mission Valley Rock Facility - revised air injection reporting due date(s)
Hello Katrin,

The revised schedule for report submittal for case RO0207, Former Mission Valley Rock, discussed below is acceptable.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791

Fax: 510-337-9335
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the following website http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any
attachments thereto.

From: Schliewen, Katrin [mailto:Katrin.Schliewen@Ifr.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 1:05 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Lee W. Cover (Lee.Cover@Hanson.com); Goloubow, Ron; MacLeod, Max

Subject: RO#207 - former Mission Valley Rock Facility - revised air injection reporting due date(s)

Hello Jerry,

This email is to confirm our revised schedule for starting, and reporting on, the air injection system located in the asphalt
plant area of the former Mission Valley Rock Facility (ACEH case RO#0000207).

Background: In LFR’s October 3, 2008 Work Plan, we stated that a summary report would be submitted to the ACEH 30
days after the system has operated for 3 months, and quarterly thereafter. Your ACEH work plan approval letter dated
October 24, 2008, requested that the system start-up report be submitted by May 18, 2009, coinciding with the routine
quarterly groundwater monitoring reports submitted by Tait Environmental Management.

Current Status: After receiving approval to begin work from Hanson, LFR installed an air injection system during March
2009. The system is operational but start-up is pending receipt of a permit exemption notice from the Bay Area Air Quality
Management District (BAAQMD) which we expect to receive by end of next week (by approximately April 3).

Revised Schedule: Per our discussion this morning, LFR will submit a start-up report that will include system and
groundwater monitoring data for at least the first three months of operation, on August 17, 2009. This date coincides with
the due date for the 2q09 quarterly groundwater monitoring report to be submitted by Tait (per your October 24 letter).



LFR will include relevant data from the QMR report in the system report for discussion purposes. We will plan to submit
subsequent system reports on the same date as the routine QMR reports.

Please let me know if you need any additional information or have any comments regarding the above. Thanks, Katrin.

Katrin Schliewen, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist

LFR an ArRcADIS company
1900 Powell St., 12th Floor
Emeryville, CA 94602
(510) 596-9637 - direct dial
(510) 652-4500 - main number
(650) 776-4531 - mobile
(510) 652-4906 - facsimile
katrin.schliewen@lIfr.com
visit us at www.lfr.com

b% Please consider the environment before printing this material.

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the named addressee(s) and

may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If you are not a named addressee, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying
of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original
sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete this message, along with any attachments,
from your computer. Thank you.



